From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Sat, 26 Mar 2022 11:38:49 +0000
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)
Subject: FYI

From: Tierney, Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 4:13 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) <sob8@cdc.gov>; O'Connell, Dawn (OS/ASPR/I0)
<Dawn.Oconnell@hhs.gov>; Cha, Stephen S (OS) <Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>; Barclay, Lisa (HHS/OGC)
<Lisa.Barclay@hhs.gov>; Pearlman, Aj (OS) <Aj.Peariman@hhs.gov>; Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)
<lan.Sams@hhs.gov>; Jefferson, Erica (FDA/OC) <Erica.lefferson@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FYI -- only for those who got J&J for both the primary and the booster dose

These are the actions planned for next week, as far as | understand (of course not locked in until it’s
locked in, confidential of course). We're looking at Tuesday. Question below to CDC re timing on the
EUI.

e Pfizer EUA [FDA EUA/CDC permissive rec]
o second booster dose at least 4 months after a first booster dose with any authorized
COVID-19 vaccine in individuals 50 years of age and older
o second booster dose for immunocompromised individuals 12 years and older at least 4
months after the first booster dose with any authorized COVID-19 vaccine

e Moderna EUA [FDA EUA/CDC permissive rec]
o second booster dose at least 4 months after a first booster dose with any authorized
COVID-18 vaccine in individuals 50 years of age and older
o second booster dose for immunocompromised individuals 18 years and older at least 4
months after the first booster dose with any authorized COVID-19 vaccine

e EUI [CDC] - second booster dose with Moderna or Pfizer for anyone who previously received J&)J
for both the primary and booster dose at least 4 months [to match EUA] [timing?]

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 6:08 PM

To: O'Connell, Dawn (0S) <Dawn.Oconnell@hhs.gov>; Cha, Stephen S (0S) <Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>;
Tierney, Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>; Barclay, Lisa (OS) <Lisa.Barclay@hhs.gov>; Pearlman, Aj (OS)
<Aj.Pearlman@hhs.gov>; Sams, lan C (0S) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FYI -- only for those who got J&J for both the primary and the booster dose

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Sherri A. Berger, MSPH

Chief of Staff

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
SBerger(@cdc.gov

404.213.8392 cell

404.639.7846 desk




From: Sheehy, Janice

Sent: Tue, 22 Mar 2022 10:06:04 +0000
To: Tierney, Julia (FDA/OC); Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: RE: Confidential - Consultation on EUA Requests for Additional COVID-19

Vaccine Booster - March 23

Good morning! Thanks, I’ll get this invite sent and will add the additional CDC names when | get them.
o

From: Tierney, Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 9:52 PM

To: Sheehy, Janice <Janice.Sheehy@fda.hhs.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: Confidential - Consultation on EUA Requests for Additional COVID-19 Vaccine Booster -
March 23

Janice — a few other people from CDC who should join this discussion. Sherri can give you their
names. Thanks!

From: Tierney, Julia

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 9:51 PM

To: Walensky, Rochelle P (CDC) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Tabak, Lawrence A (NIH) <(B) (6)

O'Connell, Dawn (0S) <Dawn.Oconnell@hhs.gov>; Fauci, Anthony S (NIH) {b)(6)

Levine, Rachel (OS) <Rachel.Levine@hhs.gov>; Murthy, Vivek (OS) <Vivek.Murthy@hhs.gov>; Kessler,
David A (0OS) <David.Kessler@hhs.gov>; Barclay, Lisa (OS) <Lisa.Barclay@hhs.gov>

Cc: Califf, Robert <(B) (6) @fda.hhs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet <Janet.Woodcock@fda.hhs.gov>; Marks,
Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>; Sheehy, Janice <Janice.Sheehy@fda.hhs.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC)
<sob8@cdc.gov>

Subject: Confidential - Consultation on EUA Requests for Additional COVID-19 Vaccine Booster - March
23

As | believe everyone is aware, Pfizer and Moderna have submitted EUA requests for additional booster
dose of COVID-19 vaccine for 65 and over and 18 and over, respectively. FDA believes it would be
helpful to bring this group together for a consultation on these EUA requests as outlined FDA’s EUA
authority. This discussion will be separate from the more general discussion of the framework for
booster timing and strain selection headed into the Fall, which will be the subject of an upcoming FDA
Advisory Committee meeting on April 6 (https://www.fda.gov/news-events/press-
announcements/coronavirus-covid-19-update-fda-hold-advisory-committee-meeting-covid-19-vaccines-
discuss-future).

Given FDA and CDC schedules, we are proposing to meet on Wednesday March 23 at 6-7. We will be in
touch with an invitation, but please let me and Janice Sheehy know if Wednesday will absolutely not
work for you. We appreciate your flexibility in making yourself available for this important discussion.

Thanks,
Julie



Julia C. Tierney, JD (she/her)
Chief of Staff

U.S. Food and Drug Administration
301) 796-8602 (office) (forwarded)
cell)
Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.qov
Executive Assistant: Susan.Flowers@fda.hhs.gov

2 U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

VACCINATION \




From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/0OD/OCS)

Sent: Tue, 22 Mar 2022 12:11:12 +0000

To: Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/OD/0CS)

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: Confidential - Consultation on EUA Requests for Additional COVID-19

Vaccine Booster

yes

From: Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/OD/OCS) <veu4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 7:51 AM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Cc: Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) <coo4@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Confidential - Consultation on EUA Requests for Additional COVID-19 Vaccine Booster

Hi Sherri,
Invite below came in for tomorrow evening. Is this one RW should plan to join?

Kindest Regards,
Lynn
Wisdom is knowing the right path to take; Integrity is taking it.

----- Original Appointment----

From: Califf, Robert <(B) (6) @fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 7:36 AM

To: Califf, Robert; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD); Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]; O'Connell, Dawn
(OS/ASPR/10); Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Levine, Rachel (HHS/OASH); Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH);
Kessler, David (HHS/I0S); Barclay, Lisa (HHS/OGC); Woodcock, Janet (FDA/OC); Marks, Peter
(FDA/CBER); Tierney, Julia (FDA/OC); Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/0OCS); Cohn, Amanda
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID); Wharton, Melinda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Subject: Confidential - Consultation on EUA Requests for Additional COVID-19 Vaccine Booster
When: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 6:00 PM-7:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Please see Zoom below

Zo0om



Hi there,

FDA Commissioner is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

One tap mobile: US:

Meeting URL.:

Meeting ID:
Passcode:

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.

Dial:

Meeting ID:

Passcode:

International numbers

(b)(6)

Join from an H.323/SIP room system

H.323:

Meeting ID:
Passcode:
SIP:

Passcode:

(b)(6)

US West)
US East)

(b)(6)




From: Sheehy, Janice

Sent: Tue, 22 Mar 2022 11:34:51 +0000

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS); Tierney, Julia (FDA/OC)

Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID); Wharton, Melinda
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Confidential - Consultation on EUA Requests for Additional

CQVID-19 Vaccine Booster - March 23

Will do, thanks, Sherri! -janice

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/QCS) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 7:13 AM

To: Tierney, Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>; Sheehy, Janice <Janice.Sheehy@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Cohn, Amanda C (CDC) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Wharton, Melinda (CDC) <mew2@cdc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confidential - Consultation on EUA Requests for Additional COVID-19 Vaccine
Booster - March 23

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please add Amanda & Melinda. Thank you

From: Tierney, Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 9:52 PM

To: Sheehy, Janice (FDA/ORA) <Janice.Sheehy@fda.hhs.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS)
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

To: Walensky, Rochelle P (CDC) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Tabak, Lawrence A (NIH) {(b) (6)

O'Connell, Dawn (0S) <Dawn.Oconnell@hhs.gov>; Fauci, Anthony S (NIH) <(b) (6)

Levine, Rachel (OS) <Rachel.Levine@hhs.gov>; Murthy, Vivek (OS) <Vivek.Murthy@hhs.gov>; Kessler,
David A (0OS) <David.Kessler@hhs.gov>; Barclay, Lisa (OS) <Lisa.Barclay@hhs.gov>

Cc: Califf, Robert {(B) (6) @fda.hhs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet <Janet.Woodcock@fda.hhs.gov>; Marks,
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
) (6) (cell)

Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov
Executive Assistant: Susan.Flowers@fda.hhs.gov

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION




From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/0OD/OCS)

Sent: Fri, 25 Mar 2022 11:25:14 +0000

To: Tierney, Julia

Cc: Barclay, Lisa (HHS/OGC)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FYI -- only for those who got J&J for both the primary and the
booster dose

Highly Sensitive/Recipients Only

From: Tierney, Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 6:59 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Cc: Barclay, Lisa (HHS/OGC) <Lisa.Barclay@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FYI -- only for those who got J&]J for both the primary and the booster dose

| just want to confirm that this should be an EUI (b) (5)

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
<Aj.Pearlman@hhs.gov>; Sams, lan C (OS) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>

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






